

Andrew Burridge
Senior Lecturer
Macquarie School of Social Sciences
Centre for Workforce Futures
Email: andrew.burridge@mq.edu.au
Phone: 0298507946



Biography

Dr. Andrew Burridge is a political geographer, based in the Discipline of Geography and Planning, in the School of Social Sciences. He is the current Masters of Research (MRes) Director.

Andrew is co-founder of the Political Geography Study Group within the Institute of Australian Geographers, and an editorial board member of the Australian Geographer journal. He is also co-founder of the Australian Critical Border Studies Network. Andrew has been a Councillor of the Geographical Society of NSW since 2019.

Andrew received his PhD from the University of Southern California, where he explored humanitarian-aid counter-mapping practices in the Mexico-U.S. borderlands.

Between 2010 and 2013, Andrew was a member of the International Boundaries Research Unit (IBRU), a consultancy that works to minimise conflict associated with international boundaries on land and at sea, based at Durham University in the UK.

From 2013-2016, Andrew was based at the University of Exeter, where he was Lead Researcher on an ESRC-funded project concerned with asylum-seeker appeal hearings in the UK First-Tier Immigration and Asylum Tribunal.

Andrew also has a background in urban studies and planning (teaching and research), having received a BA(Hons) in Urban Planning and Development from the University of Melbourne, Australia (2003), and a Graduate Certificate in Urban and Global Studies from the University of Southern California (2007).

He has worked with several immigrant and refugee rights organisations including No More Deaths/No Más Muertes (U.S.); Bristol Refugee Rights and Right to Remain (UK); and the International Detention Coalition.

He was formerly Research Coordinator for the Cities and Settlement Initiative at the Centre for Policy Development.

Qualifications

Geography, PhD, Humanitarian Aid and the Production of Spatial Knowledge and Practices in the U.S.-Mexico Borderlands, University of Southern California
2004 → 2009

Award Date: 16 Dec 2009

Urban and Global Studies, Graduate Certificate, University of Southern California
2005 → 2007

Award Date: 1 Aug 2007

Urban Planning and Development, Bachelor (Hons), Situationist Ideals of the Everyday within the Contemporary City, The University of Melbourne
2000 → 2003

Award Date: 1 Dec 2003

31 Mar 2020 HDR30: HDR Supervision Orientation 2020-2023, HDR31

Employment

Senior Lecturer

Senior Lecturer

Macquarie School of Social Sciences

Macquarie University

1 Jan 2023 → present

Centre for Workforce Futures

Macquarie University

Macquarie University, Australia

2 Jul 2018 → present

Research Coordinator

Centre for Policy Development

Australia

1 Feb 2018 → 31 Dec 2019

Research outputs

Towards a hotel geopolitics of detention: hidden spaces and landscapes of carcerality

Burridge, A., 8 Jun 2023, (E-pub ahead of print) In: Environment and Planning C: Politics and Space. 3 p.

Border hotels: spaces of detention and quarantine

Jerrems, A., Barry, K., Burridge, A. & Ozguc, U., 12 Apr 2023, (E-pub ahead of print) In: Environment and Planning C: Politics and Space. 27 p.

Krisennarrative in der europäischen Migrationspolitik

Perkowski, N., Stierl, M. & Burridge, A., 12 Apr 2023, Soziopolis: Gesellschaft beobachten 9 p.

The evolution of EUropean border governance through crisis: Frontex and the interplay of protracted and acute crisis narratives

Perkowski, N., Stierl, M. & Burridge, A., Feb 2023, In: Environment and Planning D: Society and Space. 41, 1, p. 110-129 20 p.

More-than-human borders: a new research agenda for posthuman conversations in border studies

Ozguc, U. & Burridge, A., 2023, In: Geopolitics. 28, 2, p. 471-489 19 p.

The hotel as detention black site

Burridge, A., 2023, *Portraits of protest: the Kangaroo Point 120*. Ubayasiri, K., Barry, K. & Balle-Bowness, A. (eds.). Nathan, Queensland: Griffith University, p. 9-11 3 p.

Rethinking commonality in refugee status determination in Europe: legal geographies of asylum appeals

Gill, N., Hoellerer, N., Allsopp, J., Burridge, A., Fisher, D., Griffiths, M., Hambly, J., Paszkiewicz, N., Rotter, R. & Vianelli, L., Oct 2022, In: Political Geography. 98, p. 1-11 11 p., 102686.

Fault-lines in temporary migration schemes: the case of Australia and the legacies of settler-colonial mentalities in the exploitation of temporary non-citizens

Tazreiter, C. & Burridge, A., Aug 2022, In: International Migration. 60, 4, p. 85-92 8 p.

Delivering the discipline: teaching geography and planning during COVID-19

Fuller, S., Ruming, K., Burridge, A., Carter-White, R., Houston, D., Kelly, L., Lloyd, K., McGregor, A., McLean, J., Miller, F., O'Gorman, E., Suchet-Pearson, S., Taylor, H., Walkerden, G., Williams, M. & Ziller, A., Aug 2021, In: Geographical Research. 59, 3, p. 331-340 10 p.

The tribunal atmosphere: on qualitative barriers to access to justice

Gill, N., Allsopp, J., Burridge, A., Fisher, D., Griffiths, M., Paszkiewicz, N. & Rotter, R., Feb 2021, In: Geoforum. 119, p. 61-71 11 p.

Experiencing asylum appeal hearings: 34 ways to improve access to justice at the first-tier tribunal

Gill, N., Allsopp, J., Burridge, A., Fisher, D., Griffiths, M., Hambly, J., Hynes, J., Paszkiewicz, N., Rotter, R. & Schmid-Scott, A., Dec 2020, University of Exeter. 70 p.

What's missing from legal geography and materialist studies of law? Absence and the assembling of asylum appeal hearings in Europe

Gill, N., Allsopp, J., Burridge, A., Fisher, D., Griffiths, M., Hambly, J., Hoellerer, N., Paszkiewicz, N. & Rotter, R., Dec 2020, In: Transactions of the Institute of British Geographers. 45, 4, p. 937-951 15 p.

Here's how the Victoria-NSW border closure will work – and how residents might be affected

Burridge, A., 6 Jul 2020, The Conversation. Academic rigour, journalistic flair.

Hotels are no 'luxury' place to detain people seeking asylum in Australia

Burridge, A., 14 Apr 2020, *The Conversation*. Academic rigour, journalistic flair.

Seven steps to SUCCESS: enabling refugee entrepreneurs to flourish

Legrain, P. & Burridge, A., Apr 2019, Melbourne, Australia: Centre for Policy Development. 53 p.

Asylum reporting as a site of anxiety, detention, and solidarity

Burridge, A., 2019, *Open borders: in defense of free movement*. Jones, R. (ed.). Athens, Georgia, USA: University of Georgia Press, p. 193-212 20 p. (Geographies of Justice and Social Transformation; no. 41).

Law, presence and refugee claim determination

Gill, N., Allsopp, J., Burridge, A., Griffiths, M., Paskiewicz, N. & Rotter, R., 2019, *Handbook on critical geographies of migration*. Mitchell, K., Jones, R. & Fluri, J. L. (eds.). Cheltenham, UK ; Northampton, USA: Edward Elgar Publishing, p. 358-371 14 p. (Research Handbooks in Geography).

The political mobilities of reporting: tethering, slickness and asylum control

Fisher, D. X. O., Burridge, A. & Gill, N., 2019, In: *Mobilities*. 14, 5, p. 632-647 16 p.

Carceral circuitry: new directions in carceral geography

Gill, N., Conlon, D., Moran, D. & Burridge, A., 1 Apr 2018, In: *Progress in Human Geography*. 42, 2, p. 183-204 22 p.

The Limits of Procedural Discretion: Unequal Treatment and Vulnerability in Britain's Asylum Appeals

Gill, N., Rotter, R., Burridge, A. & Allsopp, J., 1 Feb 2018, In: *Social and Legal Studies*. 27, 1, p. 49-78 30 p.

Inside Britain's asylum appeal system – what it's like to challenge the Home Office

Allsopp, J., Burridge, A., Griffiths, M., Gill, N. & Rotter, R., 19 Dec 2017, *The Conversation*. Academic rigour, journalistic flair.

Polymorphic borders

Burridge, A., Gill, N., Kocher, A. & Martin, L., 3 Jul 2017, In: *Territory, Politics, Governance*. 5, 3, p. 239-251 13 p.

Conveyor-belt justice: precarity, access to justice, and uneven geographies of legal aid in UK asylum appeals

Burridge, A. & Gill, N., 1 Jan 2017, In: *Antipode*. 49, 1, p. 23-42 20 p.

From the desert to the courtroom: challenging the invisibility of the Operation Streamline dragnet and *en-masse* hearings

Burridge, A., 2017, *Migration, squatting and radical autonomy*. Mudu, P. & Chattopadhyay, S. (eds.). London ; New York: Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group, p. 35-39 5 p. (Routledge Research in Place, Space and Politics Series).

Linguistic incomprehension in British asylum appeal hearings

Gill, N., Rotter, R., Burridge, A., Allsopp, J. & Griffiths, M., Apr 2016, In: *Anthropology Today*. 32, 2, p. 18-21 4 p.

Inconsistency in asylum appeal adjudication

Gill, N., Rotter, R., Burridge, A., Griffiths, M. & Allsopp, J., Sept 2015, In: *Forced Migration Review*. 50, p. 52-54 3 p.

'No borders' as a critical politics of mobility and migration

Burridge, A., 2014, In: *ACME*. 13, 3, p. 463-470 8 p.

Beyond walls and cages: prisons, borders, and global crisis

Loyd, J. M. (ed.), Mitchelson, M. (ed.) & Burridge, A. (ed.), 2012, Athens ; London: University of Georgia Press. 374 p. (Geographies of justice and social transformation; vol. 14)

Introduction: Borders, prisons, and abolitionist visions

Loyd, J. M., Mitchelson, M. & Burridge, A., 2012, *Beyond walls and cages: prisons, borders, and global crisis*. Loyd, J. M., Mitchelson, M. & Burridge, A. (eds.). Athens ; London: University of Georgia Press, p. 1-15 15 p.

Youth on the line and the *No Borders* movement

Burridge, A., Nov 2010, In: *Children's Geographies*. 8, 4, p. 401-411 11 p.

Differential criminalization under operation streamline: challenges to freedom of movement and humanitarian aid provision in the Mexico-US Borderlands

Burridge, A., 2009, In: *Refuge*. 26, 2, p. 78-91 14 p.

Humanitarian aid and the production of spatial knowledge and practices in the U.S.-Mexico borderlands

Burridge, A., 2009, ProQuest Dissertations Publishing. 448 p.

Thinking (and moving) beyond walls and cages: bridging immigrant justice and anti-prison organizing in the United States

Loyd, J., Burridge, A. & Mitchelson, M., 2009, In: *Social Justice: a journal of crime, conflict and world order*. 36, 2, p. 85-103 19 p.

Critical responses to the Los Angeles School of Urbanism

Dear, M., Burridge, A., Marolt, P., Peters, J. & Seymour, M., 2008, In: *Urban Geography*. 29, 2, p. 101-112 12 p.

La Gran Marcha: anti-racism and immigrants rights in Southern California

Loyd, J. M. & Burridge, A., 2007, In: *ACME*. 6, 1, p. 1-35 35 p.

Cultural integration and hybridization at the United States-Mexico borderlands

Dear, M. & Burridge, A., Dec 2005, In: *Cahiers de Geographie du Quebec*. 49, 138, p. 301-318 18 p.